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May 3, 2013

TO: Respondents to DIS RFQ #470-1302
FROM: Mike Hill (DIS)

SUBJECT: DIS RFQ #470-1302 Addendum 1

The following change(s) to the above referenced RFQ have been made as designated below:

1. Change of RFQ submittal deadline (05/17/2013) and PROPOSED SCHEDULE OF EVENTS.
2. II. SCOPE OF SERVICES REQUESTED pg. 10 :

DELETE:

B. Applicant may identify and describe any other technical services or requirements that applicant
is qualified to provide.

ADD:
B. The vendor is not to respond to the SCOPE OF SERVICES REQUESTED section. This
section is for information only. The purpose of the Scope of Services is to help companies better

showcase their QUALIFICATIONS in their response as related to the anticipated scope of the
project.

Acknowledgement of Changes to DIS RFQ #470-1302

Name and Title Date

The vendor MUST acknowledge, sign, and return.
Vendors MUST place the acknowledged Addendum Sheets with their one page Transmittal Letter.

Vendors who have already submitted their RFQ may simply sign and return by the new deadline
and DIS will put the acknowledgments with the RFQ at opening. Vendors may also request to
have their current submittal returned, but must do so immediately.



